

FRIENDS OF PILANESBERG SOCIETY

Minutes of the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING held on 20 October, 2018 commencing at 10h00 and held at Robin Hills Scout Hall, Oorbietjie Street, Robin Hills, Randburg.

1. PRESENT

28 members represented in person. 6 Members on committee.

2. APOLOGIES

Robbie Young
Riaan Koekemoer
Brian and Barbara Williams
Alma le Roux
Alison Moolman
Lance and Carol Cellier
Agatha Ikking
Richard Turnbull
Mike and Lesley Pursey
Debbi and Nigel Adcock
Robin Mitchell
Lucy Lowther

3. NOTICE OF THE MEETING

The notice of the meeting having been given in the prescribed manner and there being a quorum present, the meeting was declared duly constituted.

- 4. CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING The minutes of the previous AGM, held on 21 October, 2017 were confirmed as a correct representation of the proceedings. A motion to confirm the minutes was proposed and seconded.
- 5. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Warren Best tabled chairman's report. See attached dated 20 October 2018.

6. TREASURER'S REPORT

- Lampies Lamprecht tabled the finance report, dated 31 July 2018. An Audit was conducted by Lloyd Viljoen.
- The finance report was adopted for 2019.
- Lampies explained his takeover from Mark Viljoen in July 2018.
- Changes to the financial system were explained, including the new 2 signature EFT approval system and the accounting system.

7. SPECIAL PROJECTS: PILANESBERG,

- Pilanesberg: Paddy Coombe -- Heath presented. See attached dated 20 October 2018.
- Roland discussed the issue of FOPS funds needing to be turned over.
- About R100 000 available for usual running of work parties as well as a specific project.
- Idea is to rebuild Bathlako Hide subject to Parks Board permission, assuming that FOPS is not involved in Mankwe Hide rebuild.

8. PUBLIC RELATIONS:

9. MOTIONS:

- Thank you to Lloyd Viljoen and associates. They have been adopted as auditors for the 2018/2019 financial year.
- Proposal to increase membership fees: Single membership from R150 to R180, Family membership from R180 to R210. Increases accepted.
- Review and modernization of constitution presented by Lampies Lamprecht. All changes accepted.

10. ELECTION OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS & SECONDS FOR COMMITTEE POSITIONS

- Paddy Coombe-Heath nominated as work party co-ordinator. Accepted.
- Lampies Lamprecht nominated as treasurer and compliance officer. Accepted.
- Kerry-Anne Hare nominated as secretary. Accepted.
- Roland White nominated as fundraising officer and second in command to Paddy. Accepted
- Lauren Gunn nominated to take over newsletter. Accepted.
- Debbi Adcock nominated to manage social media. Accepted.
- Warren Best nominated as chairman. Accepted.

11. OTHER BUSINESS/GENERAL

- Lindy Coombe –Heath thanked for her continued management of the tents.
- Issue of new parks board entry fees raised and request made for proof of booking of FOPS tents, in order for residents to qualify for reduced tariffs on park entry. The treasurer (Lampies) will provide proof once Lindy has confirmed bookings and payments.
- Proposal to provide couples with 2 membership cards in case they enter the park separately. Accepted.
- Mark and Judy Viljoen thanked for over 25 years of commitment and service to FOPS.
 Presentation of Rhino Honorary Membership Award and gift.

Certified a correct record of the proceedings:

CHAIRMAN

DATE

2018 / 11 / 20



FRIENDS OF PILANESBERG



FRIENDS OF PILANESBERG

2018 AGM ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING



REVIEW OF CONSTITUTION

Section 2. AREA OF OPERATIONS:



Removing Borakalalo as a park which FOPS assist with:

Original:

2.1 The Society's physical operating areas are the North West Province and in particular, the Pilanesberg & Borakalalo National Parks, and any other areas into which The Society may decide to expand its sphere of operation.

Reviewed:

The Society's physical operating areas are the North West Province and in particular, the Pilanesberg & Borakalalo National Parks, and any other areas into which The Society may decide to expand its sphere of operation.

Section 4. LEGAL POSITION OF THE SOCIETY:



a) Replace paragraph 4.1 with new wording:

Original:

4. 1 The Society is not formed for the purpose of gain of any of its members except as provided for in 4.1.1 & 8.21

Reviewed:

4.1 The Society is a voluntary non-profit organisation with its own legal identity which is separate from its office bearers, committee members and ordinary members. The Society will continue to exist even if the members change.

b) Replace paragraph 4.1.1 with new wording:

Original

4.1.1 Any Society member whose expertise in a given subject is regarded as of a high enough standard to entitle that member to be used as a lecturer on The Society's official education and training course may be paid, subject to Committee's approval, an honorarium for his or her services.

Reviewed:

4.1.1 The Society shall be entitled to engage the services of any suitably qualified member in his professional capacity to provide a service or work for FOPS and be remunerated therefor subject to authorization by the Committee.

Section 4. LEGAL POSITION OF THE SOCIETY: (continue...)



c) Replace paragraph 4.2 with new wording:

Original:

4.2 The Society is liable only for it's own debts and any assistance granted to any person or body, whether corporate or incorporate, shall not render it liable for the debts of such person or body.

Reviewed:

4.2 The Society shall be solely responsible for all its debts and no member or office bearer or Committee member shall in any way be personally responsible for the debts of the Society.

d) Introduce new paragraph:

4.3 Any assistance given by the Society, whether financial or otherwise, to any other organisation, company or entity of any kind whatsoever, shall not render the Society liable for the liabilities of such organization, body corporate or entity

Section 4. LEGAL POSITION OF THE SOCIETY: (continue...)



e) 4.3 becomes 4.4 and reworded

Original:

 4.3 The Chairman or Acting Chairman may sue or be sued on behalf of The Society in any Court of Law. All processes of law, notices or the like shall be regarded as sufficiently served when served on the Chairman or Acting Chairman. Such Chairman or Acting Chairman shall not be personally liable over and above his liability as a member of the Society for any loss suffered by the Society as a result of any judgement against The Society in any court of law.

Reviewed:

 4.4 The Chairman or Acting Chairman may sue or be sued on behalf of The Society in any Court of Law. All processes of law, notices or the like shall be regarded as sufficiently served when served on the Chairman or Acting Chairman. Such Chairman or Acting Chairman shall not be personally liable over and above his liability as a member of the Society for any loss suffered by the Society or its members as a result of any judgement against The Society in any court of law.

f) 4.4 becomes 4.5 and reworded:

Original:

 4.4 No Officer Bearer. Committee member, member, agent or servant of the Society, shall be liable or indemnified out of its funds, against any liability incurred by him or her in the conduct of The Society's business, and no such person shall be liable for any loss incurred by The Society upon any ground whatsoever.

Reviewed:

• 4.5 Members and office-bearers have no rights in the property or other assets of the Society solely by virtue of their being members or office-bearers.

Section 4. LEGAL POSITION OF THE SOCIETY: (continue...)



- g) Paragraphs 4.6/4.7 & 4.8 replacing old 4.5:
- Original Paragraph:
- 4.5 No members shall be liable for the debts of The Society except to the extent of that member's unpaid membership fees.

New paragraphs:

 4.6 The income and property of the Society shall be used solely for the promotion of its stated objectives and shall not be paid or distributed directly or indirectly to any person, or to any member of the Association or office-bearers except as reasonable compensation for services actually rendered to the Society or reimbursement of actual costs or expenses reasonably incurred on behalf of the Society.

- 4.7 Subject to the provisions of any relevant law, members, office-bearers or appointed delegates of the Society shall be indemnified by the Society for all acts done by them in good faith on its behalf.
- 4.8 Subject to the provisions of any relevant law, no member of the Society or appointed delegates shall be liable for the acts, neglects or defaults of any other member or office bearer, or for any loss, damage or expense suffered by the Society, which occurs in the execution of the duties of his or her office, unless it arises as a result of his or her dishonesty, or failure to exercise the degree of care, diligence and skill required by law.

Section 6. MEMBERSHIP



Original:

• Section 6.2.2 Family – is open to a husband and wife and their children up to and including the age of 17 years. Family membership carries a one vote entitlement.

Reviewed:

• Family – is open to a husband and wife (or a couple living together as a family unit) and their children under the age of 18, or children older than 18, who are still financially dependent on the family and can provide proof of registration at a tertiary institution, i.e. can provide confirmation on a letterhead of the tertiary institution at which the child is registered, or has a valid student card (children should be 16 years and older to join work parties at Pilanesberg National Park). up to and including the age of 17 years. Family membership carries are considered to consist of two primary members who are each entitled to one vote each. Subsidiary members do not carry any votes. a one vote entitlement.

Section 7. COMMITTEE and OFFICE BEARERS



New sentence:

7.2.4 Should a Committee Member cease to stand before the next AGM, the Committee has the right to appoint an interim member until the next AGM.

Section 8. MANAGEMENT OF THE SOCIETY BY THE COMMITTEE

Original:

8.17 So far as is reasonably convenient, all payments on behalf of The Society shall be made by cheque upon one of The Society's bank accounts and signed as required in 8.14.

Reviewed:

8.17 So far as is reasonably convenient, all payments on behalf of The Society shall be made by cheque or electronic funds transfer (EFT) upon one of The Society's bank accounts and signed/captured and approved as required in 8.14.

Section 7. COMMITTEE and OFFICE BEARERS



Section 7.1 Structure

Section 7.2 ELECTION PROCEDURE

Original:

7.1.1 The Committee shall consist of a minimum of eight and a maximum of twelve Members. Including in this number shall be the following: Office Bearers – Chairman; a Secretary & Treasurer elected at the AGM.

Review:

The Committee shall consist of a minimum of six eight and a maximum of twelve Members. Including in this number shall be the following: Office Bearers – Chairman; a Secretary & Treasurer elected at the AGM.

Original:

7.2.1 The Committee shall be elected by ballot at an AGM or SGM, and ballot papers shall be counted by a nominated representative. Only persons selected from the floor by the said representative may assist in the vote count.

Reviewed:

7.2.1 The Committee shall be elected by ballot or show of hands at an AGM or SGM, and ballot papers the votes shall be counted by a nominated representative. Only persons selected from the floor by the said representative may assist in the vote count.